
From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
To: Beck, Gary
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:03:00 AM

I don’t have an estimate but could check back with you in a week or so to provide an
update.  Would that work for you?
 
Francis D. Chesley, Jr., M.D. 
Director, Office of Extramural Research, Education, and Priority Populations 
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality 
5600 Fishers Lane, Room 06N16 
Rockville, MD 20857 
office: (301) 427-1521 
fax:    (301) 427-1562 
e-mail: Francis.Chesley@ahrq.hhs.gov
 
From: Beck, Gary [mailto:Gary.Beck@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:01 AM
To: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
That’s good news. Do you have an estimate on when the examination of the archiving policy will be
completed?
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP) [mailto:Francis.Chesley@ahrq.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:56 AM
To: Beck, Gary
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Yes, it could be determined to be out of date in the sense that subsequent studies
have superseded the BiDil study finding.
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:47 AM
To: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
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Is in it in the opinion of the Center for Evidence and Practice Improvement that the BiDil study could
be determined as out-of-date once the examination is completed?
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP) [mailto:Francis.Chesley@ahrq.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:41 AM
To: Beck, Gary
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Hi Gary,
 
I’ve conferred with my colleagues in the Center for Evidence and Practice
Improvement.  Congressional assistance is not necessary for AHRQ to archive
information on the AHRQ website.  We are currently examining our website archiving
policy to ensure public access to up to date information while also maintaining access
to studies that contribute to the body of evidence accumulated over time.  I hope this
is helpful. I’d be happy follow up with Arbor Pharmaceuticals if there are additional
questions.
 
Best,
Francis
 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 3:27 PM
To: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Hey Francis,
 
Did you have any luck with this?
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)
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From: Beck, Gary 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 8:20 AM
To: 'Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)'
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
I appreciate it!
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP) [mailto:Francis.Chesley@ahrq.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 7:19 AM
To: Beck, Gary
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Good morning,
 
I don’t believe the information concerning the requirement for Congressional help is
accurate.  I will follow up with the AHRQ Center for Evidence and Practice
Improvement concerning the process for archiving reports such as this and follow up
with you.
 
Thanks,
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
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
Subject: BiDil Study
 
Hello Dr. Chesley,
 
I have been in contact with representatives from Arbor Pharmaceuticals based in Georgia in regard
to some issues they have with the study that is linked below. They have informed the office that the
study might be outdated and that AHRQ has agreed to that fact but cannot remove the study from
the website without congressional help. I wanted to get in touch with you to get a better grasp on
the situation and what seems to be the hold up.
 
http://effectivehealthcare.ahrq.gov/index.cfm/search-for-guides-reviews-and-reports/?
productid=517&pageaction=displayproduct
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Thank you,
 
 
Gary M. Beck
Policy Assistant
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)
100 Cannon House Office Building
(202) 225-4501
gary.beck@mail.house.gov
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From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
To: Beck, Gary
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:56:00 AM

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
Date: Friday, July 29, 2016 9:40:00 AM

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
Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 7:19:00 AM

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
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:59:00 AM

Hi Gary,
 
Sorry for the delayed response. I’ll follow up get back to you.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Hey Dr. Chesley,
 
Would someone else at AHRQ be able to provide me with an update to this situation? Thanks! Don’t
want to be a bother just want to check this off the to do list!
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Beck, Gary 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:03 PM
To: 'Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)'
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
Dr. Chesley,
 
I was hoping you could provide me with an update to this situation.
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Beck, Gary 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 1:42 PM
To: 'Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)'
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
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Hey Dr. Chesley,
 
I didn’t know if you could provide an update to this situation at this time.
 
Hope you had a wonderful week!
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Beck, Gary 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:04 AM
To: 'Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP)'
Subject: RE: BiDil Study
 
That would be great. Thank you!
 
-Gary
Representative Tom Price, MD (GA-06)

 

From: Chesley, Francis (AHRQ/OEREP) [mailto:Francis.Chesley@ahrq.hhs.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 10:03 AM
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
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